



CASE NEAL

Landscape Specialist

Background

As a landscape architect, I have been responsible for design of parks, sports fields and commercial and residential sites. My experience as an instructor has allowed me to expand my knowledge and interest in the area of golf and sports turf while developing a curriculum to teach of landscape maintenance and installation, irrigation, and turf management.

Experience

- 2009- Present **Associate Instructor of Landscape & Turf Management**
Chattanooga State Community College
- 2007-09 **Landscape Architect**
Casey Neal Landscape Architecture
- 2005-07 Barge Waggoner Sumner & Cannon
- 2004-05 Goodwyn Mills & Cawood
- 2000-01 **Golf Course Maintenance Worker**
Starkville Country Club, Starkville, MS
- 1995 **Caddy**
The Honors Course, Ooltewah, TN

Education

- 2000-03 **Bachelor of Landscape Architecture**
Mississippi State University
- 1999-00 **Ornamental Horticulture & Landscape Design Major**
University of Tennessee
- 1997-98 **Pre-Engineering Major**
Chattanooga State Community College

Skills

Teaching & Instruction
Planning
Organization
Creativity
Design
Implementation
Equipment Operation
Small Engine Repair
AutoCAD

Areas of Interest

Landscape Architecture
Sustainability
Native Plants and Systems
Golf & Sports Turf Management
Technology
Community Service

Memberships & Registrations

Registered Landscape Architect
Tennessee #863
Alabama #601
Professional Landcare Network
TN Valley Sports Turf Managers Assoc.
Tennessee Nursery & Landscape Assoc.
Hamilton County Master Gardeners

Contact

cell: 423.645.1901
email: casey.neal@gmail.com
website: caselandarch.com
linked-in: linkedin.com/in/caseyneal